

CHIGBO IFEANYI JAMES

(+234) 903 304 5078 | jamesalehandro@gmail.com | ENUGU, NIGERIA

PROFILE SUMMARY

A dedicated front-end developer with over 2 years of experience and a proven track record of delivering solution-based projects on time and to the highest standards. I deeply understand web development principles, creating visually appealing, functional and user-centred websites that convert and retain users. I am a team player and always on the lookout for new challenges to take on.

CORE COMPETENCIES

- **Front-end Proficiency:** Skilled in various programming languages, including Javascript, Typescript, and NodeJS, delivering end-to-end solutions for diverse software projects.
 - **Scalable Solutions:** Proven ability to design and develop highly scalable, fault-tolerant, and distributed solutions capable of handling substantial data volumes..
 - **Testing & Quality Assurance:** Demonstrated expertise in developing comprehensive testing frameworks and conducting code reviews to ensure software reliability, security, and adherence to best practices.
 - **Collaborative Team Player:** Effective collaborator, fostering a collaborative and agile development environment, enabling streamlined teamwork and successful project implementation.
 - **Innovative Problem-Solving:** Creative thinker, consistently identifying areas for improvement and implementing innovative solutions to optimize business logic and software performance.
-

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Front-end developer | NESTUGE | Enugu, Nigeria | June 2022 - April 2024 (Full time)

- Built the official website of Nestuge which currently has over 3k visitors per month and has boosted its visibility by 80%

- Built a content management, host and sales dashboard for content creators. This dashboard currently has over 200 active users.
- Participated in continuous integration and continuous delivery (CI/CD) processes.
- Implemented and maintained client-side validation and error handling which reduced errors by 70%
- Implemented responsive design and cross-browser compatibility and ensured that the UI was compatible with multiple browsers
- Worked closely with the back-end developer to ensure website functionality and participated in the design and development of the platform.
- Built a system where content creators and coaches can host their courses.
- Assisted with troubleshooting and debugging code which saved the company thousands of naira.
- Conducted code reviews to ensure adherence to coding standards and best practices.

Front end developer | ENVIABLE TRANSPORT | Abuja, Nigeria | July 2023 - March 2024
(Full time)

- Using Next.js for web development, AOS for animations, and Chakra UI for design, I built the web page and dashboards for Enviaible Transport Company with over 50k users and 2k drivers.
- Built a safe and secure booking system that allows users to book trips and make payments, which increased customer satisfaction by 70%
- Built customer, and admin management dashboards which increased efficiency by 90%
- Conducted code reviews to ensure adherence to coding standards and best practices.
- Optimized and refined the core business logic, implementing innovative improvement solutions.
- Conducted code reviews and maintained effective communication with stakeholders.

ReactJs Mentor | TECHATHON | Lagos, Nigeria | May 2023 - February 2024 (Contract)

- Taught over 374 students ReactJs, exponentially increasing their knowledge by 90% by taking them from beginner classes to advanced classes.
- Graded and accessed their progress in ReactJs through assignments, tests and projects.
- Built the official website of Techathon with a team of developers. I built 4 core pages including the resources page, the certificate page, my team page and the dashboard landing page for the mentees
- Built the dashboard landing page for mentors, quiz screens and task submissions screens for personal and group projects increasing efficiency by 40%.
- Provided technical guidance and offered one-on-one mentorship to junior developers.

Front end developer | DYSERF | Abuja, Nigeria | May 2023 - January 2024 (Contract)

- Built a portfolio website for a product designer and increased visibility for this designer by 90%
- Collaborated with colleagues to deliver high-quality results meeting organizational needs.
- Led the development of a highly scalable and intuitive portfolio website.
- Conducted code reviews to ensure adherence to coding standards and best practices.
- Played an essential role in coding and implementing critical product features and functionalities.
- Optimized and refined the core business logic, implementing innovative improvement solutions.

PROJECTS

NESTUGE - <https://nestuge.com/>

It provides a unified platform for creating, managing, a community and engaging your audience

- Achieved over 3k visitors per month
- Gained over 2k user registrations in the first 10 months.
- Gained over 2k followers across all social media platforms.

ENVIABLE TRANSPORT - <https://www.enviabletransport.com/>

A web application for a transportation company to ease booking and management processes.

- Converted and retained 90% of new users
- Gained over 50k users and 2k drivers
- Currently has over 50k followers on all social media platforms

DYSERF - <https://dyserf.vercel.app/>

Built as a showcase for a product designer, offering insights into their expertise and why they should be your choice.

- Exceeded expectations by resonating with nearly all of its visitors, establishing the product designer as a standout choice
- Effectively communicated the product designer's expertise and value proposition to the majority of its audience, resulting in a favourable impression and a high likelihood of further interaction.

EDUCATION

- **SIDE HUSTLE INTERNSHIP** | Lagos, Nigeria| 2022
 - **ADVANCED SOFTWARE ENGINEERING DIPLOMA** | APTECH Enugu, Nigeria| 2021-2023
-

COMPETENT SKILLS

Technical Skills

- Programming Languages: Javascript, Typescript,
- Frameworks & Technologies: React (NextJs), React Native.
- Database Technologies: Firebase
- Version Control Systems: Git

Communication Skills:

- Effective Verbal Communication: Articulating complex technical concepts clearly and concisely.
 - Active Listening: Attentively understanding requirements and feedback from stakeholders.
 - Written Communication: Crafting well-structured and informative technical documentation.
 - Collaborative Teamwork: Contributing ideas and perspectives in a cooperative team environment.
-

REFERENCES ARE AVAILABLE ON REQUESTS